
Thursday, October 13, 2022  Agenda  

Rochester Township Supervisors Meeting 
Rochester Town Hall 

Thursday, October 13, 2022 
7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
To participate by telephone, dial (978) 990-5000 and enter access code 253635 

 
I. Call to order Town Board Meeting (Pledge of Allegiance)  

II. Minutes of the September 8, 2022 Board meeting 

III. Deputy Report – Dean Thompson 

IV. Call for additional agenda items 

V. Old Business 

A. Pavilion Estates lawsuit 

B. 2630 Wild Rose Ln SW 

C. Audio / video system 

D. Shop floor 

E. Speed trailer 

VI. Tabled Items 

A. None 

VII. New Business 

A. Metes & Bounds – Millie Meadow Estates Second 

B. Lot Line Shift – Fye / Steffen 

C. Royal Oaks EAW 

D. Millie Meadows 3rd GDP (Res R22-01-02A) and Zone Change (Res R22-01-

02B) 

E. Zoning Ordinance Change – adding Historical District Language and 

Conditional Use Requirements 

F. Road Acceptance – Millie Meadow Estates Second – Res2022_10_01 

G. 2022 Road Mileage Certification 

H. ARPA funds usage – Res2022_10_02 

I. Information items: 

i. Investment – Options 

J. New agenda items; as added earlier 

VIII. Reports 

10/13/2022 - 01



Thursday, October 13, 2022  Agenda  

A. Treasurer’s Report – Randy Staver 

B. Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – Pat McGowan 

C. TCPA Report – Jeff Orth 

D. Board of Adjustment Report 

E. Planning & Zoning Commission Report 

F. Board Chair Report 

IX. Adjourn 

10/13/2022 - 02



 

PAGE | 1 
Board Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2022 

Rochester Township ~ Olmsted County ~ Minnesota ~ 4111 11th Ave. SW ~ Rochester, MN  55902 

 

Rochester Township 
Board Meeting Minutes 

September 8, 2022 
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Jeff Orth. 
 

Members present - Matthew Kitzmann, Jamie Neisen, Brian Zmolek, Nathan Clarke, 

Jeff Orth and Randy Staver 

 

Guests – Gene Peters, Dean Thompson and one member of the public. 

 

Minutes – Brian Zmolek moved to approve the minutes for the August 11, 2022 

meeting with one correction as noted by Jamie Neisen regarding the candidate for the 

Planning & Zoning Commission.  Jamie Neisen seconded.  All voted in favor and the 

motion passed. 

 

Deputy’s Report – Deputy Dean Thompson reviewed the call report of 31 calls for 

service.  Dean noted speed concerns he has heard along 40th street SW.  The idea was 

posed whether to install rumble strips.  Jamie Neisen said he would not be in favor of 

installing rumble strips at this time without further research.  Brian Zmolek agreed. 

 

Rookery Lawsuit – 

 Randy Staver reported based on information from Peter Tiede.  There are two 

lawsuits.  The first lawsuit appealing the township board decision on the GDP is 

still under advisement and the judge has until October 13, 2022 to render a 

decision. 

 The second lawsuit relates to recent action based on the township decision 

approving the preliminary plat.  MATIT has agreed to take on this case.  Outside 

legal counsel is in process of responding to the complaint.  It is not likely that this 

litigation will reach court until this winter with a decision not likely until spring. 

 

2630 Wild Rose Lane SW – 

 Based on information from Peter Tiede, the case has been dismissed as 

requested. 

 Brian Zmolek spoke and said he is working with neighbors to host a couple of 

meetings to gather more information.  Matt Kitzmann questioned whether the 

issue should be approached on multiple fronts including safety concerns, 

possible ordinance violations or other substantive issues.  The purpose of the 

meetings will be gathering evidence which will then be presented to Peter Tiede 

10/13/2022 - 03



 

PAGE | 2 
Board Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2022 

for his review. 

 Nathan Clarke asked questions as to why two different law firms are involved for 

the Pavilion Estates matter versus the Wild Rose matter.  It was explained that 

when the township is sued and MATIT agrees to cover the litigation, they decide 

on which outside legal counsel to be assigned.  When the township initiates 

action not covered by MATIT then the township chooses the legal counsel. 

 Randy Staver was asked to return with information at the next meeting as to how 

much has been spent for legal expense on this matter. 

 A question was raised whether homeowner covenants exist that might prohibit 

what is happening with the property.  Covenants do exist but it is uncertain 

whether this subject is covered. 

 

Audio / Video System – 

 Matt Kitzmann provided an update.  He was expecting a presentation regarding a 

state of the art system but the individual / company was not present at the 

meeting.  Matt will follow up.  The proposed system is largely wireless and would 

have both audio and video capabilities.  The system could easily be expanded to 

cover an overflow area in cases of a large meeting.  Someone would need to be 

identified to operate the system.  Estimated cost of the system ranges to 

$35,000. 

 Nathan Clarke asked questions whether other tools or services such as Zoom or 

Teams could accomplish the same goals, would be more easily usable, and less 

costly. 

 

Annual Township Picnic – 

 Randy Staver referred to a summary sheet for picnic details.  A total of $1,934.50 

was spent which was over what was budgeted.  Part of the reason is simply due 

to inflationary cost increases. 

 Jamie Neisen suggested that the cost be explicit in the next annual budget.  He 

also suggested perhaps using tickets to better manage quantities.  He suggested 

that there be a point person such as perhaps the vice-chair to ensure that all 

aspects are covered. 

 

Land Use Planning Workgroup – 

 A group has not been formed yet.  Roger Ihrke has asked if Planning & Zoning 

members should be included.  Given open meeting rules, two P&Z members 

could participate.  Nathan Clarke and Jamie Neisen agreed to represent the 

board.  It was suggested that one or two members of the public should also 

participate. 

 

Decorah Edge Approval Authority – 

10/13/2022 - 04



 

PAGE | 3 
Board Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2022 

 The original township request and the county response was discussed.  

Essentially, the county is stating that the township serves as the road authority.  

Each entity, township, city or county are obligated to follow State rules and the 

township therefore needs to comply with language in the Wetland Conservation 

Ordinance or utilize defined exemptions. 

 

Re-use of Historic Structures – 

 Roger Ihrke sent an email to the board regarding the Biermann house and 

whether the board wants to consider adding language to the township zoning 

ordinance to allow for re-use of historic structures. 

 Jamie Neisen moved to ask Roger to draft language to add to the zoning 

ordinance regarding re-use of historic structures.  Brian Zmolek seconded. 

 All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Speed Trailer – 

 Jamie Neisen presented a couple of cost proposals for speed trailers.  

Depending on the installation, some devices are more easily moved than others.  

He is not intending action at this meeting but only to continue the discussion.  He 

has questions as to who installs and maintains the trailer and various annual or 

ongoing costs.  In response to a question, Jamie stated that the less costly trailer 

could be upgraded if desired. 

 A question raised is whether the device will be used for education (convey speed 

information) or collect data.  Simply having the device may help people 

understand their speed and illicit the desired behavior.  There was also a 

question what the township would do with any data collected. 

 Jamie suggested we talk to Pat McGowan for his input. 

 

Investments – Certificate of Deposit – 

 Randy Staver said there was no new information to present this month.  Jamie 

Neisen asked if the board is ok with considering non-local financial institutions 

and the general consensus was that would be advisable.  Randy asked for any 

ideas that could be researched. 

 

Reports: 

Treasurer’s Report – 

 Treasurer Randy Staver reported.  He noted additional detail provided for the 

main checking account to allow for significant designated funds including ARPA 

funds and funds designated for a road construction project.  He also noted the 

return of some MATIT funds in the amount of $6,564 that the township had 

mistakenly received.  The funds should have gone to the law firm representing 

the township on the Pavilion Estates litigation.  Finally, he noted an expenditure 

10/13/2022 - 05



 

PAGE | 4 
Board Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2022 

of $88,414 to Griffin Construction for the road project in Lilly 4. 

 Jamie Neisen moved approval of the treasurer’s report.  Nathan Clarke 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Rochester Township Claims – Matt Kitzmann moved and Nathan Clarke seconded to 

accept and pay Rochester Township claims #5078-5125 in the amount of $214,356.49.  

All voted in favor and the motion passed.  There was a question raised as to whether 

the township should pay the carpet cleaning expense for the TCPA office space and it 

was felt TCPA should pay the expense. 

 

JPB Claims – Jamie Neisen moved and Nathan Clarke seconded to accept and pay 

Joint Powers Board claims #5921-5942 and the Rochester Township share in the 

amount of $18,093.77, and a payroll share of $9,832.81.  All voted in favor and the 

motion passed. 

 

Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – 

 Randy Staver reported on behalf of Pat McGowan who had provided written 

comments. 

 Summer projects are winding down.  Mowing is going well and the crew will start 

fall maintenance and finishing up smaller projects.  Next month they will transition 

to tree removal using the State of MN 10/1 to 5/1 Emerald Ash Bore suggested 

guidelines.  We may need to consider a larger tree budget as Rochester 

Township has a larger than usual impacted area of Emerald Ash Bore in the 

ROW. 

 Luke Lentz has started as a part-time person to help with road projects.  It has 

worked well and he has been working on back-fill of curbs and shaping of 

ditches. 

 Pat wants to make sure the truck fleet is DOT compliant before snowfall.  The F-

450 would not have passed DOT inspection with belts showing so all six tires 

were replaced.  He went with a different brand since the Continental tires only 

lasted 56,000 miles and performed very poorly in the winter. 

 There is an issue in Woodlands III where the development adjoins a previous 

development and does not give the development drainage on the north side of 

the Galena and Glenwood intersection.  Pat has spoken with Dave Adamson 

from Elcor and it will be addressed. 

 The contractor will start work on the floor in the shop on Tuesday.  Chris, Tim, 

and Luke will clear out the shop on Monday and there is a plan to protect the 

equipment from theft and environment conditions while the project takes place. 

 

TCPA Report – 

 Jeff Orth reported.  He was unable to attend the meeting.  The biggest issue 

10/13/2022 - 06



 

PAGE | 5 
Board Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2022 

continues to be finding Roger’s replacement. 

 

Board of Adjustment Report – 

 No meeting this month. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission Report –  

 The September meeting is scheduled for September 20th. 

 Nothing reported beyond what was stated earlier. 

 

Board Chair Report –  

 Jeff has received communications from various folks that are at times 

antagonistic and sometimes challenging to deal with. 

 

Upcoming Meetings – 

 Planning and Zoning Commission – September 20, 2022 – 7:00 pm. 

 Joint Powers Board – October 21, 2022 – 9:00 am – Cascade  town hall 

 

Meeting Adjourned – Jamie Neisen moved to adjourn the meeting.  Brian Zmolek 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed.  Meeting was adjourned at 10:05 

pm. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Randy Staver, Clerk / Treasurer 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Jeff Orth, Chairman 

10/13/2022 - 07



QUOTE Q-70663

Questions contact:

DATE:  09/29/2022 PAGE 
NO:   1

Mail Purchase 
Orders to:        
3100 Research Dr. 
State College, PA 
16801

All Traffic Solutions Inc.
14201 Sullyfield Circle, 
Ste 300
Chantilly, VA 20151
 Phone: 814-237-9005
 Fax: 814-237-9006
DUNS #: 001225114
Tax ID: 25-1887906
CAGE Code: 34FQ5

Contract:

MANUFACTURER:
All Traffic Solutions 
Owen Lauerman
(571) 549-3766
x 
olauerman@alltrafficsolutions.co
m

Independent Sales Rep:

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW 
Rochester MN 55902

Billing Contact: 0030y00002WTz1YAAT

Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW
Rochester MN 55902
Attn: Jamie Neisen

PAYMENT 
TERMS:  
Net 30

CUSTOMER:  Rochester 
Township MN

CONTACT:(507) 258-5215

ITEM NO: DESCRIPTION: QTY: EACH: EXT. 
PRICE:

4000566 Shield 15 Speed Display; base unit w/ mounting 
bracket

1 $3,245.00 $3,245.00

4000750 App, Mobile User Interface perpetual license (only 
1 req'd per account)

1 $0.00 $0.00

4001626 VZW communications prep 1 $0.00 $0.00

4000519 Traffic Data Collection; stores vehicle statistics 
locally for later analysis

1 $500.00 $500.00

4000716 Solar battery kit, (Sh12,Sh15,SA18,iA18): 26Ah 
batt & enclosure, w/ solar controller

1 $426.00 $426.00

4000659 Solar panel, 50W; includes bracket for pole and 
harness

1 $450.00 $450.00

4001299 3 Year Warranty 1 $0.00 $0.00

4001190 Discount - New Purchase 1 ($400.00) ($400.00)

4000641 Shipping and Handling Common Carrier 1 $125.00 $125.00

4000631 Bluetooth: allows wireless control from any 
Bluetooth enabled device (sold separately)

1 $400.00 $400.00

SALES 
AMOUNT:

$4,746.00Special Notes:

10/13/2022 - 08



TOTAL 
USD:

$4,746.00

Duration:  This quote is good for 60 days from date of issue.
Shipping Notes:  All shipments shall be FOB shipper. Shipping charges shall be additional unless listed on quote.

Taxes:  Taxes are not included in quote.  Please provide a tax-exempt certificate or sales tax will be applied.
Warranty:  Unless otherwise indicated, all products have a  one year warranty from date of sale.  Warranty extensions are a component of some 
applications that are available at time of purchase. A Finance Charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to overdue balances. GSA GS-07F-6092R

Authorization:  By Signing below, I indicate that my organization does not require a purchase order and I am 
authorized to commit my organization to this order.

Signature:  Date: 

Print Name:  Title: 

\signature1\ \date1\

\fullname1\ \title1\

10/13/2022 - 09



QUOTE Q-70663

Questions contact:

DATE:  09/06/2022 PAGE 
NO:   1

Mail Purchase 
Orders to:        
3100 Research Dr. 
State College, PA 
16801

All Traffic Solutions Inc.
14201 Sullyfield Circle, 
Ste 300
Chantilly, VA 20151
 Phone: 814-237-9005
 Fax: 814-237-9006
DUNS #: 001225114
Tax ID: 25-1887906
CAGE Code: 34FQ5

Contract:

MANUFACTURER:
All Traffic Solutions 
Owen Lauerman
(571) 549-3766
x 
olauerman@alltrafficsolutions.co
m

Independent Sales Rep:

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW 
Rochester MN 55902

Billing Contact: 0030y00002WTz1YAAT

Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW
Rochester MN 55902
Attn: Jamie Neisen

PAYMENT 
TERMS:  
Net 30

CUSTOMER:  Rochester 
Township MN

CONTACT:(507) 258-5215

ITEM NO: DESCRIPTION: QTY: EACH: EXT. 
PRICE:

4000566 Shield 15 Speed Display; base unit w/ mounting 
bracket

1 $3,245.00 $3,245.00

4000750 App, Mobile User Interface perpetual license (only 
1 req'd per account)

1 $0.00 $0.00

4001626 VZW communications prep 1 $0.00 $0.00

4000874 All Options Activation: Bluetooth, Traffic Data, 
Violator Alert, Pictures, ($3000 Value, requires 
Traffic or Message Suite)

1 $0.00 $0.00

4000647 App, Traffic Suite (12mo); Equip Mgmt, Reporting, 
Image Mgmt, Alerts, Mapping and PremierCare

1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

4000716 Solar battery kit, (Sh12,Sh15,SA18,iA18): 26Ah 
batt & enclosure, w/ solar controller

1 $426.00 $426.00

4000659 Solar panel, 50W; includes bracket for pole and 
harness

1 $450.00 $450.00

4001299 3 Year Warranty 1 $0.00 $0.00

4001190 Discount - New Purchase 1 ($500.00) ($500.00)

4000641 Shipping and Handling Common Carrier 1 $125.00 $125.00

SALES 
AMOUNT:

$5,246.00Special Notes:

10/13/2022 - 10



TOTAL 
USD:

$5,246.00

Duration:  This quote is good for 60 days from date of issue.
Shipping Notes:  All shipments shall be FOB shipper. Shipping charges shall be additional unless listed on quote.

Taxes:  Taxes are not included in quote.  Please provide a tax-exempt certificate or sales tax will be applied.
Warranty:  Unless otherwise indicated, all products have a  one year warranty from date of sale.  Warranty extensions are a component of some 
applications that are available at time of purchase. A Finance Charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to overdue balances. GSA GS-07F-6092R

Authorization:  By Signing below, I indicate that my organization does not require a purchase order and I am 
authorized to commit my organization to this order.

Signature:  Date: 

Print Name:  Title: 

\signature1\ \date1\

\fullname1\ \title1\

10/13/2022 - 11



QUOTE Q-70490

Questions contact:

DATE:  08/26/2022 PAGE 
NO:   1

Mail Purchase 
Orders to:        
3100 Research Dr. 
State College, PA 
16801

All Traffic Solutions Inc.
14201 Sullyfield Circle, 
Ste 300
Chantilly, VA 20151
 Phone: 814-237-9005
 Fax: 814-237-9006
DUNS #: 001225114
Tax ID: 25-1887906
CAGE Code: 34FQ5

Contract:

MANUFACTURER:
All Traffic Solutions 
Owen Lauerman
(571) 549-3766
x 
olauerman@alltrafficsolutions.co
m

Independent Sales Rep:

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW 
Rochester MN 55902

Billing Contact: 0030y00002WTz1YAAT

Rochester Township MN
4111 11th St. SW
Rochester MN 55902
Attn: Jamie Neisen

PAYMENT 
TERMS:  
Net 30

CUSTOMER:  Rochester 
Township MN

CONTACT:(507) 258-5215

ITEM NO: DESCRIPTION: QTY: EACH: EXT. 
PRICE:

4000872 Shield 15B Speed Display; base unit w/ mounting 
bracket, Can be Upgraded to TraffiCloud

1 $2,465.00 $2,465.00

4000519 Traffic Data Collection; stores vehicle statistics 
locally for later analysis

1 $500.00 $500.00

4001626 VZW communications prep 1 $0.00 $0.00

4000716 Solar battery kit, (Sh12,Sh15,SA18,iA18): 26Ah 
batt & enclosure, w/ solar controller

1 $426.00 $426.00

4000659 Solar panel, 50W; includes bracket for pole and 
harness

1 $450.00 $450.00

4001299 3 Year Warranty 1 $0.00 $0.00

4001190 Discount - New Purchase 1 ($100.00) ($100.00)

4000641 Shipping and Handling Common Carrier 1 $125.00 $125.00

SALES 
AMOUNT:

$3,866.00Special Notes:

TOTAL 
USD:

$3,866.00

Duration:  This quote is good for 60 days from date of issue.
Shipping Notes:  All shipments shall be FOB shipper. Shipping charges shall be additional unless listed on quote.

Taxes:  Taxes are not included in quote.  Please provide a tax-exempt certificate or sales tax will be applied.
Warranty:  Unless otherwise indicated, all products have a  one year warranty from date of sale.  Warranty extensions are a component of some 
applications that are available at time of purchase. A Finance Charge of 1.5% per month will be applied to overdue balances. GSA GS-07F-6092R

10/13/2022 - 12



Authorization:  By Signing below, I indicate that my organization does not require a purchase order and I am 
authorized to commit my organization to this order.

Signature:  Date: 

Print Name:  Title: 

\signature1\ \date1\

\fullname1\ \title1\

10/13/2022 - 13



TOWNSHIP COOPERATIVE PLANNING ASSOCIATION  

 
  4111 11th Avenue SW Room 10                 Roger Ihrke, Administrator 
  Rochester, MN  55902                    David H. Meir, Administrator 
                 
  Phone: (507) 529-0774                                                                      roger@tcpamn.org 
  Fax:  (507) 281-6821                           david@tcpamn.org  

 
 

-- TCPA – 
 

Date:   9/19/2022  

  

To:   Rochester Township Board 

   GMB LLC 

    

 

Re:   Metes & Bounds Subdivision 

   Rochester Township – Millie Meadow Estates Second 

 

Permit:   RTMB-22-01 

 

Meeting: Agenda item Thursday, October 13, 2022, after 7:00 pm – Rochester Town Hall 

 

Owners/Applicants: GMB LLC, Gene Peters, 1320 Wicklow Lane SW, Rochester, MN  55902 

      

 

Request:  The owners/applicants are requesting a lot line shifts on their property that will 

reconfigure lots within Millie Meadow Estates Second.  Three lots will be affected by 

this shift; 1ots 16, 18 and 19 all in block 1.  Currently lot 18 consists of 2.05 acres and lot 

19 consists of 2.19 acres.  As shown on the proposed certificate of survey the lot 18 

would become 2.04 acres and lot 19 would stay 2.19 acres.  The survey does not show the 

affect the subdivision will have on lot 16 block 1.  Lot 19’s westerly lot line is proposed 

to be moved to the east 18.5 feet. 

 

Parcel Numbers: Parcel(s) #: Lot 16 # 64.30.44.086228; Lot 18 # 64.30.44.086230 and Lot 19 # 

64.30.44.086231. 

    
  

Zoning: R-1 Low Density Residential District 

 

Attachments: 

1. Proposed surveys (by owner) 

2. Preliminary Plat Millie Meadow Estates Second 

3. Final Plat Millie Meadow Estates Second 

 

 

10/13/2022 - 14



History: Millie Meadow Estates Second was approved by the township on July 20, 2021.  The 

developer is requesting to reconfigure the platted parcels to address owner access for land 

maintenance.  

 

Conclusion: Since no new parcels are being created in this proposal it is considered a lot line shift.  

The reconfiguration of parcels within a platted subdivision does happen so this is not 

something we haven’t seen before.  Each of the lots being proposed meet all of the lot 

size standards within the Township’s Ordinances.  None of the recorded easements are 

changing but ownership of the underlying land would change.  The drainfield illustrated 

on the preliminary plat is close to the property line between lots 18 and 19 block 1 and 

this development will move that lot line away from the septic area on lot 18 but closer the 

drainfield area on lot 19, both lots will still meet the required septic setback.  Lot 16 

block 1 has area which is overlayed by an easement away from the lot and adds it to lots 

18 and 19 block 1. 

 

 Staff recommends approval of the proposed subdivision(s) based on the following 

conditions: 

 

  1. Certificate of Survey to change it illustrate changes to lot 16 block 1. 

 

 

10/13/2022 - 15



10/13/2022 - 16



10/13/2022 - 17



10/13/2022 - 18



10/13/2022 - 19



10/13/2022 - 20



10/13/2022 - 21



10/13/2022 - 22



10/13/2022 - 23



10/13/2022 - 24



10/13/2022 - 25



10/13/2022 - 26



10/13/2022 - 27



10/13/2022 - 28



10/13/2022 - 29



10/13/2022 - 30



10/13/2022 - 31



10/13/2022 - 32



10/13/2022 - 33



10/13/2022 - 34



10/13/2022 - 35



10/13/2022 - 36



10/13/2022 - 37



10/13/2022 - 38



10/13/2022 - 39



10/13/2022 - 40



10/13/2022 - 41



10/13/2022 - 42



10/13/2022 - 43



10/13/2022 - 44



 

 

Rochester Township 
Olmsted County, MN 

RESOLUTION R22-01-02A 
MILLIE MEADOW ESTATES THIRD GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, an application for a General Development Plan (GDP) for 41.9 acres 
has been submitted by Gene Peters on behalf of GMB LLC.  The property is currently 
zoned A-2 Agricultural Protection District and the requested zoning is R-1 Low Density 
Residential District and described as: 
 

That part of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29, Township 106 North, 

Range 14 West, Olmsted County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

Commencing at the northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29; thence 

on an assumed bearing of North 89°56’19” East, along the north line of said West 

Half of the Northwest Quarter, 566.00 feet to the east line of the West 566 feet 

thereof; thence continue North 89°56’19” East, along said north line, 388.42 feet; 

thence South 04°26’43” East 304.17 feet; thence South 01°03’44” East 303.42 feet; 

thence South 89°56’19” West 329.62 feet to the point of beginning; thence 

continuing South 89°56’19” West 589.34 feet to a line which is 66.00 feet easterly 

of, as measured at right angles to and parallel with, the west line of said West Half 

of the Northwest Quarter; thence North 00°07’36” East, along said parallel line, 

375.95 feet to the south line of the North 230.71 feet of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter; thence South 89°56’19” West, along said south line, 66.00 feet 

to the southwest corner of said North 230.71 feet of said West Half of the Northwest 

Quarter; thence South 00°07’36” West, along the west line of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter, 2388.73 feet to the southwest corner of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter; thence North 89°58’51” East, along the south line of said West 

Half of the Northwest Quarter, 1087.03 feet; thence North 26°43’18” West 142.96 

feet; thence North 13°26’24” West 317.78 feet; thence North 01°34’25” West 

508.39 feet; thence North 04°28’46” West 215.40 feet; thence North 07°42’43” 

West 363.53 feet; thence North 36°06’07” West 139.56 feet; thence North 

24°48’10” West 128.36 feet; thence North 15°33’13” West 273.92 feet to the point 

of beginning. 

The above described parcel contains 41.90 acres, more or less, and is subject to any 

easements, covenants and restrictions of record.  

 
 WHEREAS, the applicants are asking the Rochester Town Board of the County of 

Olmsted, State of Minnesota, for a zone change per Article IV of the Rochester Township Zoning 

Ordinance; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Rochester Township Zoning Ordinance requires that a general 

development plan be submitted and approved when considering a zone change. The Zoning 

Administrator reviewed said request and submitted a report to the Rochester Township Planning 

Commission concerning the general development plan and zone change; and, 

 

10/13/2022 - 45



 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed general development plan and zone change 

was duly noticed and held by the Rochester Township Planning Commission at the Rochester 

Township Hall, 4111 11th Avenue SW, Rochester, MN on August 10,2022.  Public input was taken, 

discussion held and suggestions were made by the board on the proposed request.  The request 

was continued until the regular meeting of the Planning Commission held on September 20, 2022. 

  

 WHEREAS, the applicant provided an updated plan and staff provided an updated report 

at the September 20, 2022 meeting.  Rochester Township Planning Commission held a discussion 

and allowed public input on said matter, reviewed staff findings and recommended approval to the 

Town Board with 3 yes votes and 0 no votes and 0 abstentions; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the request was placed on the Town Board agenda at their regular scheduled 

Town Board Meeting on October 13, 2022. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND HEREBY ORDAINED by the Rochester 

Town Board as follows: 

 

General Development Plan criteria in regular type, staff findings in italic: 

 

1. The proposed land uses are in accord with the Rochester Township Land Use Plan 

and Zoning Map. 

The land use is consistent with residential uses and would be considered 

consistent with the Olmsted County and Rochester Township Land Use Plans once 

the County has completed the land use plan amendment to change the 

designation from “Potential Suburban” to “Suburban” on the land use plan map.   

 

    Thus, this criterion is met. 

 

2. The street pattern is appropriate to serve the properties under consideration and 

future development of adjoining properties. 

The proposed street pattern uses both public and private roadways.  Since they 

are using private roadways, and the Olmsted County Subdivision Ordinances does 

not provide for them, a variance to the standard must be granted during the 

preliminary platting process.   

The plan indicates lots all to be over 2 acres in size.  In this instance the applicant 

is requesting R-1 Low Density Residential District zoning which requires lots to be 

at least 2 acres in size.  

The setbacks to the street remain the same for both public and private roadways. 

10/13/2022 - 46



 

This criterion would be met if a variance were granted during the preliminary 

platting process.  If a variance is not granted the applicant will need to make the 

street a public street which may require additional right of way to grade the 

public roadway.  This could reduce the number of lots but would not increase that 

number. 

3. The proposal make provision for planned capital improvements and streets based 

on the Olmsted County Capital Improvement Plan   

According to Olmsted County Planning as stated in their staff report on the GDP, 

“no additional improvements are required in conjunction with this request.” 

This criterion is met. 

4. The proposal makes adequate provision for surface water drainage, soil erosion 

control, water supply and sewage treatment consistent with State Statue and 

Rule and Township Ordinance. 

A grading plan and grading permit is required and will be reviewed by the 

Township Engineer which includes surface water drainage and soil erosion 

controls.  The Township Septic Inspector shall review the septic systems and 

Olmsted County Public Health will review the water supply. 

This criterion is met. 

5. The lot, block and street layout are consistent with general development and 

resource management policy. 

The street layout provides access to all lots either via a public or private roadway.  

Because of the slopes involved within this development the proposer has chosen 

to utilize the private roadway standards within the ordinance.  These standards 

are trumped by the Rochester Fire Department comments and will need to meet 

the fire department standards.  

As indicated on the plan the building sites on each lot are outside of the feedlot 

setback buffer for the feedlot located on the Dee property located to the east.  

The developer will need to disclose this to each individual buyer to make sure they 

do not build within the buffer area. 

These criteria can be met if the applicant utilizes the fire department standards 

during the preliminary platting process.  

6. The lot, block and street layout are consistent with the subdivision design 

principals as defined in other sections of this ordinance. 

10/13/2022 - 47



 

This subdivision may require a variance to the length of the dead-end private 

roadway.  The plan includes access to the neighboring parcels. The Commission 

will need to determine if the granting of the variance outweighs the best 

utilization of the developable land.  Would a looped road system better serve the 

property, or would it increase the amount of undevelopable land?  Because of 

connection regulations to 40th St. SW a through road may not be allowed. 

This criterion would be met if a variance were granted during the preliminary plat 

or if in fact the roadway does not exceed 1500 feet. 

7. The unique natural resources and sensitive areas are protected through open 

space provisions and appropriate lot layout. 

The applicant is providing open space as “Outlot A” totaling .66 acres which 

exceeds the size of the open space required by the township ordinance (.63 acres).  

The area is of buildable quality.   

The driveways and the private roadways are in areas which contain steep slopes.  

The developer’s updated narrative indicated that the driveways and private 

roadway will meet the township’s standards.  

This criterion is met for a concept plan 

8. Development will occur in an orderly fashion. 

Proposed as the third phase of a past development and provides connects for 

future phases. 

Criterion is met 

9.    Connecting roads are adequate to handle projected traffic, or provisions have 

been made to correct deficiencies. 

All connecting roads are local township roads.  This phase is connected to the 

second phase in turn which is connected to the first phase.  The first phase has 

connections to 55th Ave SW and 40th Street SW. 

 

This criterion is met. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/13/2022 - 48



 

Conclusion: 

 

Motion by _____________________, seconded by ___________________ to approve the 

general development plan with staff findings and planning commission recommendation.  Motion 

carried with ____ yes votes and ___no votes and _____abstentions. 

 

Passed and adopted by the Rochester Township Board this 13th day of October 2022. 

 

 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

 

      Jeff Orth, Chair 

 

  Attest: 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

 

Randy Staver, Clerk    

 

 

        Drafted by and return to:  

Distribution:       TCPA 

County Planning      4111 11th Ave SW, Room 10 

County Assessor      Rochester, MN  55902 

County Law Library 

Township Clerk 

Zoning Administrator 

Applicant  

Property Owner

10/13/2022 - 49



 

Rochester Township 
Olmsted County, MN 

RESOLUTION R22-01-02B 
MILLIE MEADOW ESTATES THIRD ZONE CHANGE 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, an application for a General Development Plan (GDP) and a Zone 
Change for 41.9 acres has been submitted by Gene Peters on behalf of GMB LLC.  The 
property is currently zoned A-2 Agricultural Protection District and the requested zoning is 
R-1 Low Density Residential District and described as: 
 

That part of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29, Township 106 North, 

Range 14 West, Olmsted County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

Commencing at the northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of Section 29; thence 

on an assumed bearing of North 89°56’19” East, along the north line of said West 

Half of the Northwest Quarter, 566.00 feet to the east line of the West 566 feet 

thereof; thence continue North 89°56’19” East, along said north line, 388.42 feet; 

thence South 04°26’43” East 304.17 feet; thence South 01°03’44” East 303.42 feet; 

thence South 89°56’19” West 329.62 feet to the point of beginning; thence 

continuing South 89°56’19” West 589.34 feet to a line which is 66.00 feet easterly 

of, as measured at right angles to and parallel with, the west line of said West Half 

of the Northwest Quarter; thence North 00°07’36” East, along said parallel line, 

375.95 feet to the south line of the North 230.71 feet of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter; thence South 89°56’19” West, along said south line, 66.00 feet 

to the southwest corner of said North 230.71 feet of said West Half of the Northwest 

Quarter; thence South 00°07’36” West, along the west line of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter, 2388.73 feet to the southwest corner of said West Half of the 

Northwest Quarter; thence North 89°58’51” East, along the south line of said West 

Half of the Northwest Quarter, 1087.03 feet; thence North 26°43’18” West 142.96 

feet; thence North 13°26’24” West 317.78 feet; thence North 01°34’25” West 

508.39 feet; thence North 04°28’46” West 215.40 feet; thence North 07°42’43” 

West 363.53 feet; thence North 36°06’07” West 139.56 feet; thence North 

24°48’10” West 128.36 feet; thence North 15°33’13” West 273.92 feet to the point 

of beginning. 

The above-described parcel contains 41.90 acres, more or less, and is subject to any 

easements, covenants and restrictions of record.  

 
 WHEREAS, the applicants are asking the Rochester Town Board of the County of 

Olmsted, State of Minnesota, for a zone change per Article IV of the Rochester Township Zoning 

Ordinance; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator reviewed said request and submitted a report to the 

Rochester Township Planning Commission concerning the general development plan and zone 

change; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed zone change was duly noticed and held by 

the Rochester Township Planning Commission at the Rochester Township Hall, 4111 11th Avenue 

SW, Rochester, MN on August 10,2022.  Public input was taken, discussion held and suggestions 

10/13/2022 - 50



 

were made by the board on the proposed request.  The request was continued until the regular 

meeting of the Planning Commission held on September 20, 2022. 

  

 WHEREAS, the applicant provided an updated plan and staff provided an updated report 

at the September 20, 2022 meeting.  Rochester Township Planning Commission held a discussion 

and allowed public input on said matter, reviewed staff findings and recommended approval to the 

Town Board with 3 yes votes and 0 no votes and 0 abstentions; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the development does not meet the thresholds which would require a traffic 

impact report, and  

  

 WHEREAS, the request was placed on the Town Board agenda at their regular scheduled 

Town Board Meeting on October 13, 2022. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND HEREBY ORDAINED by the Rochester 

Town Board as follows: 

 

Findings:        

Section 4.00 H Amendment Findings (ordinance is in regular text, staff finding in italics) 

 

1. The proposal is consistent with the policies of the General Land Use Plan; 

  

The area is located within the “Potential Suburban” area of the Olmsted County Land 

Use Plan and within the “Approved Residential Development” area of the Rochester 

Township Land Use Plan.  Currently an application is being considered by Olmsted 

County to have the designation changed on the County Plan from “Potential Suburban” 

to “Suburban”.  Any consideration of rezoning the property should be contingent upon 

County approval of this request.  

 

Once approved, rezoning would be consistent with both plans. 

 

2. The amendment is in the public interest; 

 

Other suburban subdivisions are located within the area. The Heritage Hills First and 

Second subdivisions are on the north side of 40th Street SW. Additional Millie Meadow 

Estates Subdivision and Millie Meadow Estates Second are located directly to the west.  

Access to this property will be through those subdivisions.  The northern third of the 

parcel contained in the rezoning request is partly wooded and contains steep slopes 

which have not been row cropped for some time if ever.  The rest of the parcel is 

currently row cropped and has Crop Equivalent Ratings from 30 to 90.  Only 

approximately 2 acres contain subprime farm soils.   

 

10/13/2022 - 51



 

Improvements were made to 40th Street SW in the form or a right turn lane and bypass 

lane during the first phase of this development.  Continued development in an area 

where suburban subdivisions already exist, to provide for that type of lifestyle choice, 

would seem to be in the public interest. 

 

3. The proposed development is timely based on surrounding land uses, proximity to 

development and the availability and adequacy of infrastructure; 

 

Suburban subdivision development continues to be in demand so continued growth 

near other suburban subdivisions would seem timely. No additional public roadway 

infrastructure improvements will be required for this development other than that 

within the development. 

 

4. The proposal permits land uses within the proposed district that are appropriate on the 

property and compatible with adjacent uses and the neighborhood.  

 

Adjoining properties to the west are zoned residential.  No intensive agricultural uses 

are located within the area other than a small feedlot which has been taken into 

consideration within the general development plan.  Some of the area, which is 

proposed to be subdivided into residential lots, has been recently row cropped. 

However, because of the proximity to work centers development would seem to be a 

higher use for the property.  

 

5. The proposal does not result in spot zoning; 

 

Adjoining lands to the west and northwest are currently zoned R-1 Low Density 

Residential District.  Since adjoining lands are zoned the same it would not be 

considered spot zoning.  

  

6. The proposal is consistent with a GDP for the area, if one exists. 

 

    The proposal is consistent with the approved general development plan.   

  

 

 

Conclusion: 

 

Motion by _____________________, seconded by ___________________ to approve zone 

change request with staff findings and planning commission recommendation.  Motion carried with 

____ yes votes and ___no votes and _____abstentions. 

 

10/13/2022 - 52



 

Section 1.16 of the Rochester Township Zoning Ordinance and the Rochester Township Zoning 

Maps are hereby amended, designating the above described 41.9 acres of property to R-1 Low 

Density Residential District. 

 

Passed and adopted by the Rochester Township Board this 13th day of October 2022. 

 

 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

 

      Jeff Orth, Chair 

 

  Attest: 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

 

Randy Staver, Clerk    

 

 

        Drafted by and return to:  

Distribution:       TCPA 

County Planning      4111 11th Ave SW, Room 10 

County Assessor      Rochester, MN  55902 

County Law Library 

Township Clerk 

Zoning Administrator 

Applicant  

Property Owner

10/13/2022 - 53



Rochester Township 

Olmsted County, MN 

RESOLUTION 2022_10_01 

ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF LAND FOR A TOWN ROAD 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the town board of Rochester Township (the Township), Olmsted, County, 

Minnesota was presented an application by the following named owners of the 

following described property under Minn. Stat. § 164.15, subd. 1, dedicating a portion 

of their land to the Township for public road purposes; 

 

Owners                                                        Description of Property 

 

GMB, LLC.    Lots 23, 24, 29, Block 1, MILLIE MEADOW 

     ESTATES SECOND, according to the recorded 

     plat thereof on file and of record at the office of the  

     County Recorder, Olmsted County, Minnesota. 

 

WHEREAS, the land dedicated for a public road proposed in the application is 

described as: 

The North 33.00 feet of Lot 23, Block 1, MILLIE MEADOW ESTATES SECOND, 

according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County 

Recorder, Olmsted County, Minnesota. 

 

AND 

The South 33.00 feet of Lot 24, Block 1, MILLIE MEADOW ESTATES SECOND, 

according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County 

Recorder, Olmsted County, Minnesota. 

AND 

The South 66.00 feet of Lot 29, Block 1, MILLIE MEADOW ESTATES SECOND, 

according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the County 

Recorder, Olmsted County, Minnesota. 

 

WHEREAS, the town board has reviewed the application and found the dedication to be 

consistent with the public interest; 

10/13/2022 - 54



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board does, upon 

completion of the following described conditions (if any) to the satisfaction of the 

town board, hereby accepts the dedication of the above-described land for a public 

road and declares same a town road. 

 

Conditions for acceptance: 

 

1.  Road subgrade and drainage ditches were constructed in anticipation of 

future roadway surfacing and development to the east, at the time of 

development of Millie Meadow Estates Second. All street surfacing and 

utilities within land dedicated for public roadway in this resolution shall be 

paid for by the abutting land owner/developer to the east at the time of 

township approval of the development. 

2.   Public Right of Way and Utility Easement recorded as Doc A-1544138, on  
      file with the Olmsted County Recorder, shall be vacated as a condition of  
      this resolution. 

 

 

Adopted this 13th day of October, 2022. 

Signed by:      Attested to by: 

 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 

Chairman      Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/13/2022 - 55



 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF OLMSTED 

 

 

I,      Randy Staver             , clerk of      Rochester                Township, 

     Olmsted                        County, Minnesota, hereby certify that I have compared the 

foregoing copy of the resolution of the Town Board of said Township with the original 

record thereof on file with the town clerk, as stated in the minutes of the proceedings 

of said Board at a public meeting held on the           _ day of  ______________                                    

, 20   _  , and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original record and of the 

whole thereof, and that said resolution was duly passed by said Board at said hearing. 

 

Witness my hand and seal this          day of                                    , 20 __  . 

 

 

 

 

Signature of Town Clerk 

 

Randy Staver 

Printed Name 

 

Rochester 

Township 

 

10/13/2022 - 56



 

 

DATE:  September 27, 2022 
 
TO:  Township Chairperson 
 
FROM:  Ben Johnson 
  Public Works Director/County Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: 2022 Township Road Mileage Certification 
 
In order to allocate the Town Road Account monies in 2023, certification of the 2022 township 
road mileage in your township will be necessary.  Please certify and submit this form to the 
Olmsted County Public Works office by November 15th   to secure your funding.  Remember, 
only roads that have been maintained and open to the traveling public at least eight months of 
the year are eligible. 
 
Please take the time to review your mileage and address any questions in the change column or 
add any new, revoked or closed roads are reflected in this year’s certification. Please contact 
Jeff Busch with any questions at 507-328-7028 
 
Please complete this form by either: 
 
DocuSign 
 
or  
 
Mail to: 
Olmsted County Public Works 
Attn:  Jeff Busch 
2122 Campus Dr SE, Suite 200 
Rochester, MN  55904 
 
or e-mail to pwservice@olmstedcounty.gov. 
 
I hereby certify that the mileages listed for the township of _______________________ in the 
County of Olmsted is mileage that has been maintained and open to the traveling public at least 
eight months of the year 2022: 
 
TOWNSHIP       
 
 
        
 
 
Total Township Mileage (mi.)         
 
 
 
              
Date       Signature of Township Chairperson 
 
 
K:\PW\Highway\Engineering\TOWNSHIP FOLDER\2022 Township Road Mileage Certification.docx 

 

Public Works 

2122 Campus Drive SE—Suite 200  

Rochester, MN  55904 

Phone:  507-328-7070 

E-mail: pwservice@olmstedcounty.gov  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 93E35326-115C-49D6-811E-7E873B448AEA

10/13/2022 - 57

mailto:pwservice@olmstedcounty.gov
mailto:pwservice@olmstedcounty.goc


12/14/2021

TWP. NO. T- # Section # AVE. / ST. MILES CHANGES?
015 T-24 30, 31 60 Ave. SW 0.80
015 T-126 28, 33 31 Ave. SW 1.25
015 T-133 29, 30 50 St. & 55 Ave. SW 2.04
015 T-155 21, 22 40 St. SW 1.50
015 T-156 29 42 St. SW 0.51
015 T-194 16 Mayowood Hills Dr. SW 0.57
015 T-195 7, 18 Old Valley Rd. SW 0.53
015 T-206 7 18 St. SW 0.39
015 T-221 5 8 St. SW 0.53
015 T-222 5 45 Ave. SW 0.64
015 T-512 5 Oakland Ct. SW 0.08
015 T-513 5 Meadow Ridge Dr. SW 0.36
015 T-516 27 Windsor Chase Dr. SW 0.25
015 T-519 4, 9 34 Ave. SW 0.24
015 T-551 35 Quarve Rd. SE 0.38
015 T-613 22 Lillie Ct. SW 0.29
015 T-645 8 Weather Hill Rd. SW 0.46
015 T-646 7, 8 Weather Hill Dr. SW 1.14
015 T-647 8 E. Weather Hill Dr. SW 0.42
015 T-650 18 Glencroft Ln. SW 0.64
015 T-651 18 Stenbrea Ct. SW 0.16
015 T-652 18 Heather Dr. SW 0.69
015 T-653 28 Vista View Ct. SW 0.28
015 T-656 35 Conway Ct. SE 0.23
015 T-708 4 Historic Dr. SW 0.39
015 T-709 4 Hill Ct. SW 0.14
015 T-710 4 Country View Ct. SW 0.08
015 T-711 4 Greenbriar Rd. SW 0.33
015 T-712 4, 5 Paxton Rd. SW 0.37
015 T-713 5 Courtney Ct. SW 0.07
015 T-807 6 Partridge Dr. SW 0.21
015 T-813 27 Windsor Hills Ln. SW 0.20
015 T-888 8 Weather Hill Ridge Ct. 0.13
015 T-889 8 Oak Ct. SW 0.10
015 T-890 5 44 Ave. Ct. SW 0.12
015 T-930 18 Salem Rd. Ct. SW 0.19
015 T-939 8 Westhill Dr. SW 0.48
015 T-940 8 Valley Ct. SW 0.04
015 T-994 27 Windsor Ln. SW 0.14
015 T-1030 16, 18 Meadow Crossing Rd. SW 2.17
015 T-1060 16 Hardwood Ct. SW 0.23
015 T-1061 17 Transit Ct. SW 0.26
015 T-1040 18 Meadow Crossing Rd. SW 0.53
015 T-1062 16 Transit Ct. SW 0.09

ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP

DocuSign Envelope ID: 93E35326-115C-49D6-811E-7E873B448AEA

10/13/2022 - 58



12/14/2021

TWP. NO. T- # Section # AVE. / ST. MILES CHANGES?

ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP

015 T-1063 16 Wright Rd. SW 0.72
015 T-1064 8 Arrowhead Ln. SW 0.36
015 T-1066 8 Weatherhill Ct. SW 0.13
015 T-1067 8 Meadowlark Ct. SW 0.19
015 T-1076 4, 5 Valley View Rd. SW 0.51
015 T-1084 5 Ettenmoor Ln. SW 0.28
015 T-1285 7 Boulder Creek Ln. SW 0.30
015 T-1286 7 Boulder Creek Dr. SW 0.41
015 T-1287 7 Weatherhill Ln SW 0.24
015 T-1288 7 Seasons Ln. SW 0.16
015 T-1290 19, 20 Heritage Dr. SW 0.51
015 T-1292 20 Tara Ln. SW 0.08
015 T-1293 19, 20 Heritage Ln. SW 0.30
015 T-1291 19 Milly Ln.SW 0.10
015 T-1354 17 Mayo Woodlands Rd. SW 0.85
015 T-1356 17 Glenwood Rd. SW 0.13
015 T-1357 17 Galena Pl. SW 0.21
015 T-1358 17 Glenwood Ln. SW 0.17
015 T-1359 16, 17 Headland Ct. SW 0.53
015 T-1360 16 Hawkhill Ln. SW 0.29
015 T-1361 16 Wild Rose Ln. SW 0.11
015 T-1365 7 Creek Ln. SW 0.08
015 T- 19 Creekside Ln SW 0.11
015 T- 19 Creekview Ln SW 0.32
015 T- 7 Hamlet Rd SW 0.27 New 2018
015 T- 7 Cherry Woods Ln SW 0.10 New 2018
015 T- 7 Trident Ln SW 0.32 New 2018
015 T- 16 Alderock Ln SW 0.15 New 2022
015 T- 30 Millie Rd SW 0.64 New 2022
015 T- 30 Millie Meadow Dr SW 0.39 New 2022
015 T- 30 Maggie May Ln SW
015 T- 30 Millie Meadow Ln SW

Total 29.61

DocuSign Envelope ID: 93E35326-115C-49D6-811E-7E873B448AEA

10/13/2022 - 59



DocuSign Envelope ID: 93E35326-115C-49D6-811E-7E873B448AEA

10/13/2022 - 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Fork

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zumbro River

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Fork

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zumbro River

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RD. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAMBER    VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
55 AVE. SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST BRIDGETS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 ST SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILLIE CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Willow Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
George

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE DR SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cascade Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bamber L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayowood

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROWHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALEM RD SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOWOOD ROAD SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 AVE SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERHILL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB RD W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 ST SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRGROUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bear Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
296

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-807

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-222

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-890

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-221

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-513

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-713

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-712

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-711

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-710

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-709

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-519

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1076

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-512

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-939

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-940

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-888

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1066

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-645

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-647

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-889

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1067

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1289

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-646

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-646

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1288

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1287

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-206

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-195

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-930

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-651

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-650

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-652

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1354

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1356

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1358

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1357

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1061

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1060

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-194

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1064

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1359

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1360

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1361

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1293

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1291

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1292

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1290

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-156

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-133

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-653

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-155

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-613

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-516

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-994

AutoCAD SHX Text
T993

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-813

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-551

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-656

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-189

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-155

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-708

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1285

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1365

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1286



Rochester Township 

Olmsted County, MN 

RESOLUTION 2022_10_02 

TO SPEND ARPA FUNDS ON LOST REVENUE REPLACEMENT CATEGORY 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan Act, H.R. 1319 (ARPA) was signed into 

law by President Biden in March of 2021, 

WHEREAS, ARPA modifies provisions of Title VI of the Social Security Act (42 

U.S.C. § 801 et seq.), 

WHEREAS, 42 U.S.C. § 803 (b)(2) appropriates $19,530,000,000 to 

nonentitlement units of government (NEUs) to mitigate the fiscal effects stemming 

from the public health emergency with respect to COVID-19, 

WHEREAS, the appropriations under 42 U.S.C. § 803 (b)(2) are titled State and 

Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF), 

WHEREAS, A nonentitlement unit of government is defined as "... a 'city', as 

that term is defined in section 102(a)(5) of the Housing and Community 

Development Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C. 5302(a)(5))), that is not a metropolitan city." 

42 U.S.C. 5302(a)(5) defines a city as:"... any unit of general local government 

which is classified as a municipality by the United States Bureau of the Census 

... ", which covers all townships in Minnesota, 

WHEREAS, Rochester Township (the Town) is a nonentitlement unit of 

government and has received its portion of the SLFRF, 

WHEREAS, 42 U.S.C. § 803 (c) permits NEUs to spend ARPA funds under one 

of four major categories, which include (A) responses to the COVID-19 Pandemic 

and its negative economic impacts, (B) providing premium pay to essential 

employees, (C) for government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue, 

and (D) investments in water, sewer, and broadband, 

WHEREAS, 86 Fed. Reg. 26,801 (May 17, 2021) indicates that any amount 

attributable under lost revenue replacement can be used towards government 

services, but cannot be used as debt service or to create or replenish savings 

(rainy-day fund), 

WHEREAS, in January of 2022 the Department of Treasury (Treasury) released 

the completed Interim Final Rule titled SLFRF Final Rule (Final Rule), establishing 

the completed guidance for the SLFRF, 

10/13/2022 - 61



WHEREAS, page 240 of the Final Rule indicates that the Treasury allows lost 

revenue replacement to be calculated through a formula as provided by the 

Treasury, or by a $10,000,000 "standard allowance," 

WHEREAS, the Town will use $207,964.10 as allotted to them by the 

standard allowance, 

 
WHEREAS, the Town seeks to pay for government services with funds out of lost 

revenue replacement, 

WHEREAS, the provisions of government services is a permitted expenditure 

category by the United States Department of Treasury in its Compliance and 

Reporting Guidance for State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds, 

Now THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that The Town will use ARPA funds to pay 

for the provision of government services in 2022 as part of lost revenue 

replacement, 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the provision of government services for 2022 is 

project #2022-001. 

 

Adopted this 13th day of October, 2022. 

Signed by:      Attested to by: 

 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 

Town Board Chair     Town Clerk 

10/13/2022 - 62



 October 2022

       Treasurer's Report

Period: 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022

Checking Deposits

Accounts:

Opening Balance  #1306 1,520,402.47$      Interest Earned 0.30% 350.07$                

Opening Balance  #3794 468,109.33$         Interest Earned 0.30% 115.42$                

Opening Balance  #4917 1,668.28$             Interest Earned 0.30% 0.44$                    

Checks (219,127.39)$        208.33$                

Deposits (incl. interest) 4,547.06$             500.00$                

Closing Balance 1,775,599.75$      2,171.90$             

 - Reserve (1/2 of Est. Bud).  #3794 (500,000.00)$        1,200.90$             

 - Designated ARPA funds  #1306 (197,839.50)$        -$                      

 - Designated Griffin road project  #1306 (710,159.69)$        -$                      

-$                      

-$                      

Available to Spend 367,600.56$         -$                      

-$                      

4,547.06$             

PROJECT

 - West Hill Road SW - Bill for road care annually - 2022 invoices have been mailed. 5,200.00$             

 - Total ARPA funds received is $207,964.10.

 - The first half of tax levy receipts totaled $637,879.

Total

TBD

TBD

Cafeteria plan

TCPA

TBD

DeCook Excavating

Maplewood Homes

TBD

TBD

TBD

10/13/2022 - 63



10/13/2022 - 64



10/13/2022 - 65



10/13/2022 - 66



10/13/2022 - 67



10/9/2022Cash Control Statement

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022For the Period : 

Rochester Township

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$1,022,447.47 $3,854.21 $0.00 $1,018,593.26 $40,748.23 $965.49 $1,058,376.00 General Fund

$356,905.08 $196.00 $0.00 $356,709.08 $179,188.24 $3,372.80 $532,524.52 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Federal Programs - ARPA

$1,877.05 $0.00 $0.00 $1,877.05 $0.00 $208.77 $1,668.28 Cafeteria Fund

$534,710.80 $0.00 $0.00 $534,710.80 $0.00 $0.00 $534,710.80 General Reserves

$6,816.54 $0.00 $0.00 $6,816.54 $0.00 $0.00 $6,816.54 Sheriff Protection

($161,746.69)$0.00 $0.00 ($161,746.69)$0.00 $0.00 ($161,746.69)Fire Protection

$16,141.49 $0.00 $0.00 $16,141.49 $0.00 $0.00 $16,141.49 General Capital Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Electric

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (701 through 799)

($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)Clearing

Total 
$1,986,938.95 $4,547.06 $219,936.47 $1,771,549.54 $0.00 $4,050.21 $1,775,599.75 

DateBrian E Zmolek Town Supervisor

DateJamie  Neisen Town Supervisor

DateJeff  Orth Chair, Town Supervisor

DateMatthew  Kitzmann Town Supervisor

DateNathan  Clarke Town Supervisor

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 68



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

$2,990.00 5126Shop floor grating - 

invoice 12202

National Grating09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$2,990.00 100-41940-230-

$61.80 5127September statement - 

stamps

Premier Bank Visa09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $61.80 100-41110-201-200

$318,968.03 5128Lilly 4 road constructionGriffin Construction Co., 

Inc.

09/30/2022

Misc Road Work $318,968.03 201-43138-230-808

$100.00 5129Town hall cleaningCrystal Lammers09/30/2022

Town Hall cleaning and 

building repair items

$100.00 100-43202-401-

$129.99 5130Invoice 0794079092422Charter Communications09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$129.99 100-41940-325-

$5,411.85 5131Invoice SHER-143400Olmsted County09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $5,411.85 100-41110-313-

$1,696.00 5132Invoice 10321, 10326GDO Law09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $689.00 100-41110-304-

Council/Town Board $1,007.00 100-41110-315-809

$2,272.00 5133Invoices 46577WHKS09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $2,272.00 100-41110-314-808

$97.92 5134Alarm monitoringCustom 

Communications, INC

09/30/2022

Security Services $97.92 100-42408-311-

$14.41 5135WaterDriessen Water Inc.09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$14.41 100-41940-230-

$21,657.51 5136September claims and 

payroll

Joint Powers Board09/30/2022

Joint Powers $21,657.51 201-43127-310-

Page 1 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 69



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

$86.00 5137Electric bill for 8th Street 

Lights - September 

statement

People's Energy 

Cooperative

09/30/2022

Street Lighting $86.00 100-43160-386-

$719.34 5138Invoices 

3500304146,350030882

9, 3500306273, 

3500309070, 

3500311262, 

3500314169

Milestone Materials09/30/2022

Road Maintenance $719.34 201-43120-230-

$753.69 5139Dust ControlFreeborn County Coop 

Oil

09/30/2022

Road Maintenance $753.69 201-43120-232-

$208.33 5140September 2022 

paycheck cafeteria 

deposit

Rochester Township 

Cafeteria Acct

09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $208.33 100-41110-103-

$777.00 5141September 2022 

Deferred Income

Empower - MN Deferred 

Comp Plan

09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $777.00 100-41110-103-

$591.62 5142October payroll taxes - 

Q4, #1

Federal Government09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $591.62 100-41110-103-

$689.30 5143September 2022 payroll 

deductions

PERA09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $689.30 100-41110-103-

$25.00 5144October payroll taxes - 

Q4, #1

State of Minnesota09/30/2022

Council/Town Board $25.00 100-41110-103-

Page 2 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 70



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

Total For Selected Claims $357,249.79 $357,249.79 

DateBrian E Zmolek Town Supervisor

DateJamie  Neisen Town Supervisor

DateJeff  Orth Chair, Town Supervisor

DateMatthew  Kitzmann Town Supervisor

DateNathan  Clarke Town Supervisor

Page 3 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 71



Gross Pay Report

For the Period 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022

Employee Name Title Gross Wages

Rochester Township

Clarke, Nathan Supervisor  901.81 

Kitzmann, Matthew Supervisor  901.81 

Neisen, Jamie Supervisor  901.81 

Orth, Jeff Supervisor  1,127.27 

Rudquist, Sara Deputy Clerk/Treas  449.62 

Staver, Randy R Clerk/Treasurer  1,092.21 

Staver, Sheila Record Keeping  186.00 

Zmolek, Brian E Supervisor  901.81 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0 10/4/2022

10/13/2022 - 72



Joint Powers Board Report October meeting Claims: September2022 Amount

Rochester and Cascade Townships 5950 126.00$             Olm Med

Total Rochester Cacade 5953 180.20$             Menards -S

Payroll: Township Township 5954 907.16$             Lesmeister

Pay: Payroll Claims 12,788.70$          5955 1,016.45$          Lesmeister

Deductions & Township FICA & Med Care7,506.89$            5956 9.55$                 Ronco

-$                          -$               -$               5957 1,679.13$          MRO

Employee Ded HSA 322.73$               5958 2,842.30$          CHS

Total 20,618.32$          10,309.16$    10,309.16$    5959 1,941.18$          Original Mechanics

5960 1,436.73$          Sanco

Non- Payroll Disbursements: 5961 324.58$             NAPA

Road Claims (51% / 49% ) 12,683.93$          6,468.80$      6,215.13$      5964 174.38$             Tim H

Salt / Sand  (46% / 54%) -$                     -$               -$               5965 120.00$             Chris L

-$               -$               5966 362.20$             Pat M

Total Disbursements 33,302.25$          16,777.96$    16,524.29$    

5962 132.97$             C-Charter

5945 170.79$             Century Link

5947 377.00$             R-Peoples 

Claims List 20,513.55$          5948 358.00$             C-Peoples

Net Pay Dist. 12,788.70$          5946 65.23$               RPU

33,302.25$          5952 410.32$             R-Waste Mgt

Equipment 1/12 of Amt. Budgeted 9,583.34$            4,791.67$      4,791.67$      C-Waste Mgt

Sick Leave Escrow 175.76$               87.88$           87.88$           C-Mn Energy

Amount owed by each township 43,061.35$          21,657.51$    21,403.84$    5949 49.76$               R-MN Energy

43,061.35$          Total 12,683.93$        4976

Should be 00   -$                     Compass

Olm Agg

**2022 equipment budget = $115,000 Total -$                   Salt/Sand

5970 729.94$             STATE

5969 2,348.83$          PERA + Admin Fee

2021 Cascade 28.49 miles 49.10% 5951 16.00$               NCPERS

2021 Rochester 29.61 miles 50.90% 5963 100.00$             CL Security Benefit 

5.52 miles gravel 5968 4,312.12$          FED

24.09 miles paved Total Payroll 7,506.89$          

total 58.1 Cafeteria Payments

52.58 paved Pat HS A

5967 322.73$             CL HS A

322.73$             

Total 20,513.55$        

Payroll 12,788.70$        

33,302.25$        

10/13/2022 - 73



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/7/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$15.00 5944October ACH processing 

fee

Premier Bank Fees09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$15.00 100-41940-210-

$170.79 5945507-282-6488Century Link09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$170.79 100-41940-386-201

$65.23 59462009272 - RT water onlyRochester Public Utilities09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$65.23 100-41940-382-201

$377.00 5947Rochester TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$377.00 100-41940-381-201

$358.00 5948Cascade TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$358.00 100-41940-381-200

$49.76 5949Rochester 08/26/2022Minnesota Energy 

Resources

09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$49.76 100-41940-383-201

$126.00 5950DOT exam - Scott 

Monson

Olmsted Medical Center09/30/2022

Road Salary $126.00 201-43102-305-

$16.00 5951Chris Lien ID 1156 - 

october 2022

NCPRS Group Life Ins09/30/2022

Insurance $16.00 201-41970-365-300

$410.32 5952Rochester trashWaste Managememt09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$410.32 100-41940-384-201

$180.20 5953cleaning supplies, 

furnace filters

Menards - Rochester 

South

09/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $180.20 201-43115-221-

Page 1 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 74



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/7/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$907.16 59542019 Mack - DOT and 

repairs

Lesmeister Fleet Service 

Inc

09/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $907.16 201-43116-229-103

$1,016.45 59552014 Mack - DOT and 

repairs

Lesmeister Fleet Service 

Inc

09/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $1,016.45 201-43116-229-100

$9.55 5956oilRonco Engineering Sales, 

Inc.

09/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $9.55 201-43115-221-

$1,679.13 5957drawer racks, grease 

fittings, truck wash

MRO Systems09/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $1,679.13 201-43115-221-

$2,842.30 5958September FuelCHS09/30/2022

Fuel $2,842.30 201-43111-212-

$1,941.18 5959replaced multiple seals 

on cylinders, flush 

radiator

Original Mechanics09/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $1,941.18 201-43116-229-110

$1,436.73 5960skidsteer alternator and 

labor

Sanco Equipment09/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $1,436.73 201-43115-229-112

$324.58 5961skidsteer battery and 

cables

NAPA Auto Parts - 

Rochester

09/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $324.58 201-43116-229-112

$132.97 5962Cascade phone and 

internet

Charter Communications09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$132.97 100-41940-386-200

$100.00 5963Chris Lien - 457BSBG-VAA09/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $100.00 201-41440-175-

$174.38 5964Q4 Cell phone and 

reimbursement - mileage

Tim Haltom09/30/2022

Page 2 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 75



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

9/1/2022 To 9/30/2022Date Range : 

10/7/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

Fuel $54.38 201-43111-331-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$120.00 201-41940-387-

$120.00 5965Q4 Cell phoneChris Lien09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$120.00 201-41940-387-

$362.20 5966Q4 Cell phone and 

mileage

Pat McGowan09/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$330.00 201-41940-387-

Fuel $32.20 201-43111-331-

$322.73 5967Chris Lien HSAPremier Bank09/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $322.73 201-41440-173-361

$4,312.12 5968October 2022 payroll 

taxes Q4 payment 1

United States Treasury09/30/2022

Road Salary $2,960.41 201-43102-171-

Road Salary $1,351.71 201-43102-122-

$2,348.83 5969October 2022 payroll 

contributions

PERA09/30/2022

Road Salary $1,258.30 201-43102-121-

Road Salary $1,090.53 201-43102-174-

$729.94 5970October 2022 payroll 

taxes Q4 payment 1

MN Department of 

Revenue

09/30/2022

Road Salary $729.94 201-43102-172-

Total For Selected Claims $20,528.55 $20,528.55 

Date

Page 3 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

10/13/2022 - 76


	October 13, 2022 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	09-08-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.3-7)
	Rochester Township MN Sh15 local BT solar 9-29-22.pdf (p.8-9)
	Rochester Township MN Sh15 TC solar 9-6-22.pdf (p.10-11)
	Rochester Township MN Sh15b local 8-26-22.pdf (p.12-13)
	Lot Reconfiguration Report.pdf (p.14-15)
	PP, FP, Survey.pdf (p.16-18)
	Fye-Steffen_Staff_Report.pdf (p.19-29)
	Royal Oaks EAW Abbreviated.pdf (p.30-44)
	ResR22-01-02A MM3 GDP.pdf (p.45-49)
	ResR22-01-02B MM3 Zone Change.pdf (p.50-53)
	Res2022_10_01_Accept_Road_Millie_Meadow_2.pdf (p.54-56)
	2022_Township_Road_Mileage_Certification.pdf (p.57)
	2022_Rochester_TWP_List.pdf (p.58-59)
	2022_Rochester_TWP_Map.pdf (p.60)
	Res2022_10_02_Spend_ARPA_Funds_On_Lost_Revenue.pdf (p.61-62)
	10-22 Treasurer's Report.pdf (p.63)
	09StmtSep1306.pdf (p.64)
	09StmtSep3794.pdf (p.65)
	09StmtSep4917.pdf (p.66)
	09StmtSep7568.pdf (p.67)
	Cash Control.pdf (p.68)
	RT Claims.pdf (p.69-71)
	Gross Pay.pdf (p.72)
	October 2022 JPB Detail.pdf (p.73)
	10-2022 JPB Claims.pdf (p.74-76)

